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A, Uescription of original monument and accessories and/ar subsequent restoration: ; 13

THIS CORNER WAS FIRST ESTABLISHED BY US DEPUTY SURVEYGR LUCIUS LYONS IN 1827, A WOOD PUéT WAS SET WITNESSED BY A 9" ELM S 8° E 78 LINKS
AND A 4" WILLOW N 14° W 23 LINKS. s

PERPETUATION: D.C. CRAWFORD FORMER [ONIA COUNTY SURVEYOR SURVEYED SECTION 23 IN APRIL 1883, WHICH IS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 296 OF
THE 10NIA COUNTY SURVEYORS RECORDS. CRAWFORD SHOWED NO INFORMATION FOR J-9 BUT SAID ALL CORNERS WERE RESET ACCORDING TO
GOYERNMENT RULES.

CﬂAWFOﬁD REMONUMENTED PORTLAND TOWNSHIP IN 1890 AND 1891. CRAWFORD'S WITNESSES TO THESE CORNERS ARE FOUND AS MARGINAL NOTES IN
THE IONIA COUNTY SURVEYORS COPY OF THE G.L.O. NOTES. ON PAGE 63 OF THESE NOTES CRAWFORD'S MARGINAL NOTE FOR J-9 1S "1880, 8" ELM N 12 1/2"
W 59 LINKS AND 8" ELM S 65° £ 124 1/2 LINKS. CRAWFORD WAS KNOWN FOR SETTING 2 1/4" GLAZED CLAY CYLINDERS IN PORTLAND TOWNSHIP.

CRAWFORD ALSO PERFORMED A SURVEY OF SECTION 26 T6N-RGW, SEPTEMBER OF 1895 RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 PAGE 336 OF THE COUNTY SURVEYORS
RECORDS. NO WITMESSES ARE GIVEN.

MARINUS MULDER PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO 25863 RECORDED J-8 SEPTEMBER 1888, FGUND IN LIBER 2, PAGE 376. A LARGE POINTED STONE WAS
FOUND OPPOSITE A FENCE LINE. A 5/8" ROD AND CAP WAS SET NEXT TO THE STONE. NO CLAY CYLINDER WAS FOUND BY THE STONE.

B. Description of corner evidence found andior methed applied in restoring of reestabfishing corner:

FOUND THE 5/8" ROD AND CAP AS CALLED FOR IN LIBER 2, PAGE 376. ACCEPTED THIS AS THE PERPETUATED CORNER.

C. Description of monumant for comer and accesseries established to perpetuate locating the position of the corner:
SET A 3/4" X 24" STEEL ROD WITH A 2 3/4" DIAMETER CAP STAMPED "IONIA COUNTY 25863" UN THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE STONE WITNESSED BY:

NAIL & TAG WEST SIDE WOOD POST SCUTH 30.55 FEET

" ° eu "#
TOPCENTERLIE 12" STEELFOST N300 ESTAFEET Ty "%\ Retifiod by Poes Grou
TOP CENTERLINE 12" STEEL POST N 25° W 27,38 FEET ;“'Lﬂmwusn, R.A. 345 loma Co p
P.X.NAIL & TAG WEST SIDE WOOD POST N 25° E 38.56 FEET %g MULDER ?‘ uinty
' q *% 2 CAND 42
% fii\;f'im $ Date [(~13~G &
&
3 T ‘oa nEREs o Marinus A, Muldsr, Chairs
£ T uTld, 1eiian
N % 020009%" @
Oy, i;m e

Signed by _ Wﬁ\ W Date 11-20-96

Surveyar's Michigan License Ne. 25863 FORM APPROVED &Y MICHIGAK STATE BOARD 0F LAND SURVEYGAS, JAN. 20, 1871

REVISED MAY 14,1975
REVISED JAN. 1983
ADAPTED 10A WORD PROCESSING MARCH, 1533



